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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Erica Major, Committee Clerk, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee  

FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Thursday, February 4, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS Files No. 160025  
 

 
At our Monday, February 1, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously 
support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160025– Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to require 
that prepackaged food and beverages sold in vending machines on City property meet specified 
nutritional standards; to require City departments to make best efforts to meet nutritional 
guidelines for food and beverages purchased with City funds and served at City events and 
meetings; and to encourage restaurants, cafeterias, and concessions located on City property to 
offer healthy food options. 
 

*** 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to issue. If you have 
any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez 
Adopted on February 1, 2016  
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